
NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery 
Governor Director 

Oil Conservation Division Jennifer A. Salisbury 
Cabinet Secretary 

September 18,2000 

Mr. James Bruce 
P.O. Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Re: Kerr-McGee Oil & Gas Onshore L.L.C. 
Conoco State Wells No. 2 & 6 
Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

I have reviewed your application dated July 26. 2000 whereby you requested an 
exception to Division Order No. R-8170, as amended, to extend the time period to make 
up underproduction from the gas proration unit containing the Conoco State Wells No. 2 
and 6, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico. I have 
determined that this application should be set for hearing before a Division examiner. 

Please advise me i f and when you would like this application placed on the 
Division examiner docket. 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (505) 827-8184. 

David Catanach 
Engineer 
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